あか さか ひのき ちょう

古くは今井村のうちでしたが、寛永 (1624年~1644年) 以後、萩(長州)藩毛利家、松江藩松平家、山家藩谷家の屋敷 地となり、幕末まで大きな変化はありませんでした。萩藩毛利 東京鎮台歩兵営がおかれ、後に歩兵第一連隊となりました。 家屋敷は元治元年(1864年)、幕府と萩藩とが対立したため、 召し上げとなっています。町の北部に麻布今井町年貢町屋があり ました。これはかつての今井村の百姓家に由来すると思われ、 承応3年(1654年)頃にはこの町屋が今井本村と呼ばれ、 中心的な位置をしめていたようです。

明治5年(1872年)、麻布今井町年貢町屋と武家地を合併 して、「赤坂檜町」となりました。町名は毛利家邸内に檜が多く、

檜屋敷と呼ばれていたことに由来します。

明治になって、町内の南東部三分の二は陸軍省用地となり

西部は明治20年(1887年)頃は、空き地や畑だったようで、 明治末頃までには大部分が住宅地となり、北東隅には、わずかに 商店がありました。

戦後は、歩兵第一連隊が進駐軍に接収されハーディバラックス という兵舎となりました。昭和37年、アメリカから敷地が 返還され、跡地には平成12年まで防衛庁が置かれていました。

Akasaka Hinokicho

A long time ago, there were a lot of old samurai residents built in this area.

In the fifth year of the Meiji era (1872), the area was unified as a town called Akasaka Hinokicho. It was named Hinokicho because there were numerous hinoki (cypress trees) in the property of the Mouri family of the Choushu clan existed at that time in

Upon the arrival of the Meiji Era, two thirds of the land in the southeastern part of the town was used as the army post and barracks of the Tokyo Army were constructed, which later became the First Infantry Regiment.

Around the twentieth year of the Meiji era (1887~) the western part of this area was vacant land and cultivated fields. Around the end of the Meiji era, however, the majority of this had become residential districts, with a small number of shops in the northeastern corner.

After World War II, the First Infantry Regiment was taken over by the occupation army and Hardy Barracks were built there. The United States returned the grounds to Japan in 1962, and the Japan Defense Agency was situated on this site until 2000.



連絡先 港区赤坂地区総合支所地区政策課 TEL: 03-5413-7013